# 140270

(DISTRICT #3)
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: September 23, 2014 (B of T) Date: October 2, 2014
TITLE: Disconnection (De-Annexation) of Portions of Technology Drive Right-
of-Way (Re-Adoption)

SUBMITTED BY: Department of Community Developnnellt"i"'a‘=

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:
The Department of Community Development transmits for your consideration Ordinance 6972
for re-adoption from the July 17, 2014 Village Board meeting. The ordinance pertains to the

disconnection for a portion of the former Technology Drive right-of-way and adjacent tracts
{(Parcels B, C and E). (DISTRICT #3)

Please place this item under separate action with a waiver of first reading.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X / Date

Village Manager X %2 Z& /_’ZZ r( A1 - Date 2}/ L/M/ ?L

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution.




